
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 1 I., 2001 
TO: Division of Commission Clerk an 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight 

Division of Legal Services (McLea 
RE: Docket No. 00 1802-TC - Applic 

by Land For Sale.Com, Inc. 

Document Number 1 5069, memo filed December 3,200 1, includes a written request from 
Mr. Mark Singer, President of Land For Sale.Com, Xnc. Mr. Singer has requested the above subject 
application be withdrawn without prejudice. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, staff considers this a formal 
request by the applicant to have its application for a pay telephone certificate withdrawn. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-24.47 1 ,  Florida Administrative Code, the application fee is non- 
refundable. Mr. Singer, has been informed that the application fee is non-refundable and should the 
company apply in the fbture, a new application fee would be required. 

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, 

C: McCoy, RGO 
Peiia, LEG 


